
 

 

July 8th, 2020 
 
MEMORANDUM 
 
TO:  Ahmad Daraldik 
  72nd Student Senate President 
 
FROM:  Jonathan Levin 
  Student Body President  
 
RE:  Appointments 
 
By the power vested in me, I hereby forward the following names for Student Senate 
Confirmation: 
 
Meagan McLaughlin  
VSU Assistant Director (1 application) 
 
Melanie Green  
VSU Secretary (1 application) 
 
John Wallace  
VSU External Coordinator (1 application) 
 
Cam Bickley  
VSU Internal Coordinator (1 application) 
 
Jordan Brown 
VSU Chief Financial Officer (1 application) 
 
Isabella Hernandez 
PSU Treasurer (1 application) 
 
Erick Tapia 
HLSU Treasurer (1 application) 
 
Deborah Maldonado 
HLSU Secretary (1 application) 
 
 
NMM/crg 
ATTACHMENTS: 8 applications  
 
Xc:  Tazzy Janvier, Student Body Vice President 
 Thomas Roca, Chief of Staff 

Kenley Adams, Internal Affairs Chair 
 Ashley Gonzalez, Internal Affairs Vice Chair 
 Ahmad Daraldik, Rules and Calendar Chair 
 Griffin Leckie, Judiciary Chair 
 


